em1frank@fairpoint.net

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

See answers in Red.

emTfrank@fairpoint.net

Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:02 AM

‘Waits, April’; '‘Amber Ramsay (amber@crowdergulf.com)’; ‘Bagua (info@portaqua.us)’;
‘bthomason@bergeroninc.com’; ‘byoung@crowdergulf.com’; ‘Chas Schooley
(c.schooley@aquablox.com)’; ‘Chip Patterson (chip@southerndr.com)’; ‘Cody Thomas';
‘davdam8@aol.com’; ‘debra@DebrisTech.com'; 'DJENTERPRISES;
‘em3frank@fairpoint.net’; ‘Frank German (ofgerman@yahoo.com)’; ‘jbeal1
@asplundh.com’; Jennifer Daniels (em1frank@fairpoint.net)’; 'jottilige’; ‘Kyle Hoyle’;
‘Martha’; ‘Matt Gierden (matt@ashbritt.com)’; 'Matt Gierden (response@ashbritt.com)’;
‘personslandworks@gmail.com’; 'Rob Ray (rray@ashbritt.com)’; ‘Ronald Bergeron'; 'Sam
Rosania’; 'scrawford’; 'tiffany'; ‘Traci Buzbee'; '‘Bryan Lowe (bryan.lowe@tetratech.com)’;
'‘Donald Kunish (donald.kunish@tetratech.com)’; 'Dustin Hinkel'; 'Elizabeth Troia
(elizabeth.troia@plexosgroup.com)’; ‘ER Assist (buck.dickinson@erassist.com)'; 'Eric
Howard (Eric@h2opartnersusa.com)’; 'Galt Group (contact@galtgroup.net)’; ‘Herman
Dungan’; 'jeff Kyte (jkyte@landfallstrategies.com)’; 'John Marini
(jmarini@tidalbasingroup.com)’; 'Kamara, Betty'; 'Metric Engineering
(CTQP@metriceng.com)’; 'Ralph Natale (ralph.natale@tetratech.com)’; '‘Reuben Meador
(reuben@nepta.us)’; 'Sam Rosania'’; ‘Thompson Consulting Services
(info@thompsoncs.net)’; 'Volkert (communications@volkert.com)'; ‘Witt O'Briens
(info@wittobriens.com)’; Allison Jones (allisonj@jbcoxwell.com); Ashley Ramsay-Naile
(aramsay@crowdergulf.com); Bamaco Inc. (bamacoinc@aol.com); Ben Bankston
(bbankston@drcusa.com); Brian Smallwood (bsmallwood@crowdergulf.com); Bryan S.
Fike (bryan.fike@ceresenv.com); bthomason@bergeroninc.com;
byoung@crowdergulf.com; Chad Widup (chad.widup@bergeroninc.com); Charlene
(charlene@taggrinding.com); Chip Patterson (chip@southerndr.com); Crowder Gulf
(jramsay@crowdergulf.com); D & J Enterprises (info@dandjenterprises.net); Eddie K.
Greene (eddieg@jbcoxwell.com); F Hamilton (fhamilton@obriensrm.com); Gail Hanscom
(gail.hanscom@ceresenv.com); Jaime Watson (jwatson@drcusa.com); jbeal1
@asplundh.com; Jim Berkes (jimberkes@yahoo.com); John Campbell
(jcampbell@crowdergulf.com); K. Underwood (kunderwood@grubbses.com); Margaret
R. Wright Ph. D. (mwright@crowdergulf.com); Matt Gierden (matt@ashbritt.com); Matt
Gierden (response@ashbritt.com); Ronald Bergeron; Ronnie Jordan
(disasterservices@pandj.com); Sam Rosania; Tiffany W (tiffanyw@tfrinc.com)

Traci Buzbee; ‘em3frank@fairpoint.net’

RE: Tetra Tech Questions: Disaster Debris Monitoring Services

Also go to https://www.franklinemergencymanagement.com/bidsproposals/

Thanks

Jennifer Daniels. 7PEMN

Deputy Director

Franklin County Emergency Management

28 Airport Road
Apalachicola, FL 32320
850-653-5608 cell
850-653-8977 x 101 office



Emlfrank@fairpoint.net

From: Waits, April <April. Waits@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:42 AM

To: emlfrank@fairpoint.net; em3frank@fairpoint.net

Subject: RE: Tetra Tech Questions: Disaster Debris Monitoring Services

Good morning,

| want to confirm that you received my questions (below) regarding the above listed RFP.

Thank you!

April

From: Waits, April
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:36 PM
To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Subject: Tetra Tech Questions: Disaster Debris Monitoring Services

Good afternoon Ms. Brownell,

On behalf of Tetra Tech, Inc., | would like to ask the following questions regarding the above listed RFP:

1.

It is understood that proposals must be submitted to each entity separately. Will references be contacted by
each entity, or will references be contacted only once? YES

Would the County (and additional entities) consider providing estimated number of hours for the rate schedule
or removing the hours column to provide a more accurate comparison of proposed rates? No

We kindly request the removal of performance and payment bond requirements listed on page 21 of the RFP as
the Federal procurement regulations in 2 CFR §200.325 only recommends bonding requirements for
construction or facility improvements contracts. 2 CFR 200.325 states the following:

§ 200.325 Bonding requirements. For construction or facility improvement contracts or subcontracts exceeding the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold, the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity may accept the bonding policy and
requirements of the non-Federal entity provided that the Federal awarding agency or passthrough entity has made a
determination that the Federal interest is adequately protected. If such a determination has not been made, the
minimum requirements must be as follows: This is the same RFP that was put out two years ago which Tetratech won
the bid. Bond was required then and bond is required now to protect the county. IF you do not want to provide a bond
then do not bid.

a. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price. The “‘bid guarantee’”” must
consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable instrument accompanying
a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of the bid, execute such contractual documents as may
be required within the time specified.

b. A performance bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of the contract price. A “performance
bond” is one executed in connection with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor’s obligations
under such contract.

c. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of the contract price. A “payment bond” is one
executed in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons supplying labor and
material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract.



Thank you!

April Waits | Marketing Coordinator
Direct +1 (321) 441-8564 | Fax +1 (321) 441-8501 | April. Waits@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™ | TDR Division
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 | Maitland, FL 32751 | tetratech.com
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This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender and delete please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



